Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 2:14 PM

To: 'lgor Shaporda’

Subject: RE: Signed Rocky Coulee HE recommendation (CU-13-00004)

Good afternoon Igor.

The commissioners voted to accept the Hearing Examiner’s recommendation of approval on the Rocky Coulee Tent
Camping CUP Cu-13-00004 on 9/17/13. They will sign the Resolution on Oct. 1%, It takes a couple of days for that to get
back to me so | can issue the Notice of Decision which will start the 21 day LUPA process. Once past that, you can work
towards meeting your conditions of approval for the county to sign off on and issue the actual Conditional Use Permit.

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Igor Shaporda [mailto:Ishapor@gcpud.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 12:21 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: Signed Rocky Coulee HE recommendation (CU-13-00004)

Hi Lindsey, was decision made on Rocky Coulee project? Thank you,

Igor Shaporda
Grant PUD

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 4:01 PM

To: mark.schulz@parks.wa.gov; Darrell Pock

Cc: Hahn, Steve (PARKS); Igor Shaporda; Edrie Risdon

Subject: Signed Rocky Coulee HE recommendation (CU-13-00004)

Good afternoon.

Please find attached to this email the signed copy of the Hearing Examiner recommendation of approval for the Rocky
Coulee tent camping CUP and Shoreline Substantial development permit (CU-13-00004 & SD-13-00001). This document
has been uploaded to our county website.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner



Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
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